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Freedom of Information request - Oracle or SAP ERP Solutions
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0: requests at Boundary Commission for England <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Dear Parliamentary Boundary Commission for England,
Here is an FOI Request from Support Revolution:

Are you running an Oracle or SAP ERP solution?

If so, what version are they currently running on and which modules are you using?

Are you planning to upgrade in the next 12-18 months?

Do you have plans to move to a SAAS model?

Do you have plans to migrate our current ERP to a cloud Solution?

Do you run Oracle Databases?

If so what versions, are you planning an upgrade in the next 12 — 18 months?

Do you own perpetual Oracle Licences, do you Pay Oracle directly or through a shared service or other framework?
Do you own Perpetual SAP Licences, do you Pay SAP directly or through a shared service or other framework?
What is the value of the SAP Support contract and when does it renew?

What is the value of the Oracle support contract and when does it renew?

Who is commercially responsible for looking after the contract for the Oracle and/or SAP renewals?

Do you currently work with any SAP or Oracle third party support providers?

Yours faithfully,

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-648650-00dc274e@whatdotheyknow.com

Is information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to
Parliamentary Boundary Commission for England? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/change_request/new?body=boundary_commission_for_england

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/officers

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/help/ico-guidance-for-authorities

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
FOI page.
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Thank you for your FOI request to the Boundary Commission for England under the provision of the Freedom of
Information Act 2000.


mailto:request-648650-00dc274e@whatdotheyknow.com
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You will receive a full reply within the statutory 20 day period. In the meantime, if you wish to contact the Commission
further regarding this FOI request, please quote the reference number at the top of the email.

Regards

Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England

Room 3.26 | 1 Horse Guards Road | Westminster | London | SW1A 2HQ
t: 020 7276 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/
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Thank you for your email request for information to the Boundary Commission for England (BCE) on 21 February,
which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 2000.

In your request for information you asked:

Are you running an Oracle or SAP ERP solution?

If so, what version are they currently running on and which modules are you using?

Are you planning to upgrade in the next 12-18 months?

Do you have plans to move to a SAAS model?

Do you have plans to migrate our current ERP to a cloud Solution?

Do you run Oracle Databases?

If so what versions, are you planning an upgrade in the next 12 — 18 months?

Do you own perpetual Oracle Licences, do you Pay Oracle directly or through a shared service or other framework?
Do you own Perpetual SAP Licences, do you Pay SAP directly or through a shared service or other framework?
What is the value of the SAP Support contract and when does it renew?

What is the value of the Oracle support contract and when does it renew?

Who is commercially responsible for looking after the contract for the Oracle and/or SAP renewals?

Do you currently work with any SAP or Oracle third party support providers?

The Boundary Commission for England does not compile or hold the information you have requested. We are a small,
at arms-length government body located in accommodation on the government estate, and all of our IT is supplied to
us by the Cabinet Office. Might | therefore suggest that you contact the Cabinet Office FOI Team with your query. The
email addresses is: foi-team@cabinetoffice.gov.uk

If you have any further queries regarding this response, please contact the Commission, quoting the reference
number above.

if you are not content with this response, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The
Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire
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Regards

Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England

Room 3.26 | 1 Horse Guards Road | Westminster | London | SW1A 2HQ
t: 020 7276 1102

e: information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk

w: https://boundarycommissionforengland.independent.gov.uk/
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On Fri, 21 Feb 2020 at 12:01, ||| <reovest-648650-00dc274e@whatdotheyknow.com> wrote:
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